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To: h Code A
Subject: RE: Hello

Hil

Thanks for the update. Sorry not been in touch. Just really heavy work on at the moment on other stuff. | did an inquest in Oxford on Friday which was very
interesting.

Have to dash for now but will be in touch.
Thanks so much for your support on this.

Best wishes

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department

From: N Code A i Code A i
Sent: 17 Novémber 2009 14:20
To: White, John

Subject: RE: Hello

Hi Jobn

Just to let you know, in case you didn't get my email last week, Norman Lamb has written letters to the NMC, CPS, Police and CHRE last week re Gosport. Also, |
have helped him to compile an Early Day Motion re a public inquiry - will let you know when this has been done.

Let me know where things are at your end.

Best wishes

{ CodeA |

Independent on Sunaay
News Desk
020 7005 2498

! Code A To g Code A i

21/10/2008 11:52 < i
Subject R Code A

Thanks

Look forward to seeing you tomorrow
1. So far it has been further to my specific requests

2. John Baker atthe LSC. Problem is until David Horsiey lists and inquest date then the LSC will wait

3.} CodeA &

FLS

4. No - the Coroner has suspended his investigation whilst the police reinvestigate.
Presently we are completely stuck re Gillian's case. Coroner, Police, CPS and LSC all blocking. We need parliamentary help.

Best wishes

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department
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From: Code A
Sent: 21 October 2009 11:34

To: White, John

Subject: RE: Helio

Hi John, how are you?
| have a couple of question I'd like to look into before we meet Louis on Thursday if you don't mind:

1. How is the CPS deciding which relatives to see or not? Have you put requests in for all of them or just some? How did it go last Thursday?

2. 1 am going to make some phonecalls about Gillian's stagnated case today, so could you give the details of who you are dealing with at the Legal Services
Comniission please and also what was the last correspondence you received from them?

3. Also, can you please remind me of Paul Close's email as | seem to have accidentally deleted it - Thanks.

4, Have you had any more correspondence from the coroner re Gillian's mother?

Lastly, is there anything in particular that you'd like me to bring or refresh my memory about before Thursday's meeting?

Best wishes

{ Code
ueyrrioemcvn Sunday

News Desk
020 7006 2498

K Code A i

To . Code A i
cC
Subject RE: Hello

15/10/2009 17:58

Hi! thanks

Goodluck up in Sheffield. Is something exciting going on there?
Do n'tthink there is anything sinister in Gillian not having a date yet with the CPS. [ will raise it tomorrow.
Will be in touch soon.

Best wishes

:Code A

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department
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From; N- A T R TR TN TSP M 5
Sent: 15 October 2009 14 03

To: White, John

Subject: RE: Hello

Hi John
| just wanted to ask you to please keep me informed about the forthcoming meetings at the CPS - obviously | understand that you are representing the relatives,
but happy to keep information off-the-record if necessary - just want to be fully informed before we see Louis.
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Why do you think Giliian hasn't been given a date with the CPS yet? And actually what about people iike Barney Page and Mrs Packman etc - are they to have
meetings oris it just three relatives? I'm off to Sheffield now, but will be in touch.

Good luck tomorrow
Best wishes

Nina Lakhani
Independent on Sunday

News Desk
020 7005 2498
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